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       UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

              DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

___________________________________________

Oswald L. LeWinter,       




 Lester K. Coleman
                                           

Allan Francovich Estate                         PLAINTIFFS      

Vs.
        
     CASE No. 1:04 – CV – 01688 – EGS

                                                                   DEFENDANTS    
Unknown Central Intelligence Agents
 

AND                                              

Vincent Cannistraro, 

AND Theodore Shackley ( Estate )

Lt. General, Richard Secord, USAF, (Ret.)

Federal Bureau of Prisons

AND  William Austin

Victor Martinez

Federal Bureau of Investigation

AND Assistant Director, Oliver “Buck” Revell, (Ret.)

 Special Agents, David Edward, Thomas Thurman

Central Bank & Trust Company, Kentucky

_________________________________________________

MOTION TO AMEND CIVIL COMPLAINT

PURSUANT TO RULE  15 (a)

Plaintiffs move that this complaint be amended to reflect that Defendant Theodore Shackley is deceased and that his Estate now be named a co-defendant to this action. 


Plaintiffs move that the complaint filed under 42 USC 1983 be amended to include violations of 18 U.S.C. 1962, 1964(c), The Racketeer Influence & Corrupt Organization Act of 1970, henceforth referred to as RICO.  Plaintiffs assert that the Defendants named herein constituted, at minimum, an Association-in-Fact type of enterprise, that the Defendants were associated together for a common purpose to obstruct justice, silence and destroy Plaintiffs, depriving them of  life, liberty, reputation, and lifetime income under color of law.  In actual fact Defendants were involved in an enterprise known as TD-WAVE,  established to dissemble, discredit, demonize, financially destroy,  and silence anyone, including the Plaintiffs, who could possibly link the Central Intelligence Agency ( C.I.A.) to the bomb that brought down Pan American flight 103 over Lockerbie, Scotland, December 21, 1988.

To establish a conspiracy claim under RICO, the Plaintiff must allege existence of an enterprise.  The Enterprise concocted by the Defendants is herewith identified. However, an Association-in-Fact Enterprise is enough.
 

This original complaint was filed September 7, 2004, just 10 months after the CIA’s conspiracy and true connection with the Libyan regime  was exposed in the Southern District of Texas.

The horrific truth behind the Defendant’s covert capabilities came to light  October 27, 2003, more than 14 years after the terrorist attack.  Agents of the United States and their co-conspirators clear motive to persecute, incarcerate and silence the Plaintiffs, and others, was finally exposed
.  Retired CIA officer, Edwin P. Wilson claimed from his solitary prison cell that he had been working for the CIA when his company, International Consultants shipped 20 tons of  plastique explosives from Houston, TX  and trained the Kadaffi Regime to blow up things like airliners.  

Wilson’s partners in International Consultants were CIA Director of Counter-Intelligence, Theodore Shackley, and retired Air Force General, Richard Secord, both named as defendants in this litigation.

          Plaintiffs, and others who seek to join this suit, are former United States intelligence agents, renowned journalists, writers, authors, and film producers who have been persecuted, demonized, and silenced, subjected to physical and mental abuse, and in the case of one, whose estate has joined this suit, met an untimely death at the hands of  Defendants.  Defendants to this action, under color of law, sought to silence the Plaintiffs and others to cover the true role of the Central Intelligence Agency in actions that lead to a terrorist bomb to be placed aboard Pan American flight 103, December 21, 1988.

Plaintiff: Oswald LeWinter is a Nazi Death Camp survivor, a former Central Intelligence operative, nurtured  under the wing of CIA Spymaster, James Jesus Angelton, who appeared in the film, The Maltese Double Cross.  His research supported  the CIA’s attempted cover-up of the connection between the Agency and the truth behind the bombing of Pan Am 103.  LeWinter was arrested, and imprisoned in Vienna, Austria on similar charges as Plaintiff, Lester Coleman, for possessing forged documents April 22, 1998, while meeting with British financier, Mohammad Al Fayad.  LeWinter was carrying documents provided to him by CIA, TD-WAVE operative, Patrick McMillian of Las Vegas, NV
, that claimed to evidence a plot behind the death of Fayad’s son, Dodi, and Princess Diana, killed in a car crash in Paris, France, August 30, 1997. LeWinter  resides in Germany,  recovering from surgery.  Patrick McMillian is also previously described as one of the “Unknown Central Intelligence Agents”, in the original complaint submitted September 7, 

Plaintiff:  Lester K. Coleman has an extensive background in the Middle East.  He is a journalist and author with numerous accolades including an Emmy and the International Edward R. Murrow Award.  He appeared on NBC Nightly News with Tom Brokaw, the night after the bombing,  linking a CIA “renegade”, Edwin P. Wilson to the plot.  He then appeared in the film, The Maltese Double Cross, a year after a book about him, Trail of the Octopus, was published in paperback edition by Signet Books re-affirming the Wilson connection
.  Coleman was a  Agent with the U.S. Defense Intelligence Agency, [ HUMINT/ ISA-MC-10 ]
 involved in classified activities. After his revelations in the Pan Am bombing, while suffering from cancer, he was brutalized and abused, interrogated using noise and flashing light “therapy”, moved about the country 16 times while illegally held for 154 days in federal custody.  This is affirmed by sworn affidavits from two Deputy United States Marshals, and in a federal TORT settlement.
 Two principles to this abuse while held in federal custody are Defendants Victor Martinez and William Austin, both fired in 1997 by  Defendant, Federal Bureau of Prisons. Coleman was thereupon re-arrested for possessing forged documents, July, 1999 by local authorities in Lexington, Kentucky, acting on a complaint from Defendant Central Bank & Trust of  Kentucky in a blatant effort to silence,  demonize, and ultimately destroy  him, in consort with co-defendants named herein.  

His charges were concocted by CIA/ TD-WAVE operative James P. Vasillos  to place checks drawn on overseas banks into Coleman’s CBT account and then clear them on deposit
.  Vasillos is previously listed as one of the “Unknown Central Intelligence Agents “, defendants in this action.  CBT has a  long history of involvement with CIA defendants, further detailed later in this complaint.

2004.

           LeWinter and Coleman were named as potential witnesses in the trial of two Libyans in Zeist, Holland.  Their timely arrests and detention effectively prevented them from appearing at trial to give testimony.  Solicitors representing one of the accused, Kalid Feimah came to the United States and interviewed Plaintiff Coleman while he was held in custody, over objections of federal authorities.  Feimah was found innocent of all charges against him.            

Plaintiff: Alan Francovich Estate.  A year earlier to the day, Film maker, Allan Francovich dropped dead at the hand of TD-WAVE while attempting to clear U.S. Customs in Houston, Texas, April 22. 1997.  Francovich wrote and produced the film documentary, The Maltese Double Cross that played in 16 countries, including on British Network TV4.  He had arrived from London tracking the Wilson connection, for a projected revised version of his documentary that clearly exposed the U.S. intelligence cover-up of circumstances leading to the Pan Am 103 disaster.  His research depicted how the bomb was actually placed aboard the Pan Am flight,  the CIA role as provider of expertise in building a bomb inside a Toshiba Radio.  Francovich also was to meet with Mm. Dominque Demeil, who represented  a CollegioVaticano society that had funded his past productions, including an expose of the CIA, On Company Business, which documented the CIA’s overthrow of the Salvador Allende government in Chile; replacing it with the ruthless Augusto Penochet regime, now exposed as world-class mass-murderers. 

STATEMENT OF COMPLAINT


Defendant Theodore Shackley [ Estate ] died at his home in Bethesda, MD on December 12, 2002.  Shackley rose to Assistant Director, Counter-Intelligence at the CIA until he was forced out in an Agency shake-up by incoming Director Central Intelligence, Stansfield Turner.  Shackley pretended to retire in 1979, a classic feint by clandestine operatives and counter-insurgency specialists.  In actual fact, Shackley went about creating a network using his principle protégé, Vincent Cannistraro,  his long-time partner-across-the-Potomac, FBI Director of Counter-Intelligence, Oliver “Buck” Revell, and co-defendant, General Richard Secord.  After Shackley’s “official” departure from the CIA in 1979, Cannistraro rose to take his mentor’s position as Director, Counter-Intelligence.  In  true Shackley tradition, Cannistraro also pretended to retire from the CIA in 1989, a year after the bombing of Pan Am flight 103.  TD-Wave officially went off the books with his departure.


TD-WAVE was actually re- activated  the day after the bombing of the Pan Am Clipper, Maid of the Seas. It’s sole mission was to bury the connection between the CIA [ namely Shackley’s numerous Enterprises] and the Libyan regime of Muhammar Kadaffi.  The TD-WAVE Enterprise was spawned from  Shackley’s  earlier covert operations at the CIA Station in Miami that dated back to the early 60’s.


TD-WAVE  had established a CIA proprietary company behind the Iron Curtain identified as ZIBADO, 36 Friedrichstrasse, Berlin, German Democratic Republic ( East Berlin).  The principle proprietor of ZIBADO was well known Middle East terrorist, Abu Nidal.

Nidal recently died in Baghdad, before the U.S. invasion.  He left behind copious journals filled with vibrant accounts of his activities as a CIA asset, including ZIBADO, and the involvement of Shackley, Cannistraro, Revell, and Lt. General Richard Secord, USAF (Ret.) 
 ZIBADO was the principle conduit to move $ millions that was used by TD-WAVE to train Libyan hit squads and others including Ahmed Jibril and his PFLP-GC, based in Damascus, Syria.  The Nidal, Libyan,  and Jibril connection with TD-WAVE is personally known by CIA Operative, Dr. Richard Fuisz, who was a NOC  [Non-Official Cover ] based in Damascus during the years prior to the bombing of Pan Am flight 103.  Dr. Fuisz will so testify to these assertions. The training and arming of terrorists cells was classic Shackley, to effectively counter terrorists by covertly coddling  them.


After the bombing of Pan Am 103, TD-WAVE moved to keep the lid on Wilson’s sanctioned relationships with Libya, and the CIA’s  contacts with Nidal and Jibril to train them on building bombs inside boom-box radios.
    After assuring the silence of Allan Francovich by his death when arriving in Houston on a flight from London
, TD-WAVE moved on to silence two key characters in Francovich’s film, The Maltese Double Cross.   


TD-WAVE operative, Patrick McMillian  was used to snare former CIA Operative, Oswald LeWinter in a devious trap to discredit and silence him.  LeWinter, like Coleman, had been named in 1991 as a potential witness to appear in Zeist, Holland,  in the case against two Libyans accused of blowing up Pan Am 103. McMillian devised a scheme in 1998 using forged documents, provided to him by TD-WAVE, that claimed the death of Princess Diana and her boyfriend, Dodi Fayad
  was a British Intelligence plot.  He offered LeWinter a piece of the profits from the sale of the information to Dodi Fayad’s Father, Egyptian Financier, Muhammad Al Fayad.  A meeting with Fayad was arranged in a Vienna, Austria hotel.  During the meeting Viennese police, assisted by U.S. FBI Agents, under Oliver Revell’s direction,  swooped down and arrested LeWinter.  He was charged with possessing forged documents.  Patrick McMillian returned  to Las Vegas, but not before using a unique bank-book account
 from  Katherein Bank, Acct. No. 50307495 ,and  flying to Casablanca, Morocco.  Nidal’s journals are reported to list this account under the name of  his company, ZIBADO.


Six months later, the other key figure in the Francovich film, former Defense Intelligence Agent,  Lester K. Coleman was arrested in a hotel eight thousand miles away, in Lexington, Kentucky, July, 1999.  Local police swooped down on him accompanied by federal agents, and charged him with possessing forged documents, mainly foreign bank checks that appeared in his account at Central Bank & Trust of  Kentucky, cleared on deposit.   His arrest was the work of TD-WAVE operative, James P. Vassilos 
 with the cooperation of the bank.
  

The ruthless campaign would have worked if not for Ed Wilson’s dogged effort to free himself for taking the fall for the CIA’s covert arming and training of Libyans and others.  On October 27, 2003 Judge Lynn Hugh’s declared that Wilson was working for the CIA, and that the CIA had lied to the Court under oath.  The CIA lie had kept one of their own in prison for 22 years.  The Wilson Decision made Shackley’s catch phrase, “ plausible deniability” no longer plausible and no longer deniable.


Evidence shows Cannistraro and Revell had postings in the U.S. Embassy, Rome, on the posh Via Veneto. Wilson’s operation to supply and train Libyan hit squads ran out of the CIA’s Rome station.   The Rome Station also ran a covert operation to ship military supplies to Iraq in the early 80’s.  KINEX was a CIA propriety listed as Kabbara International Exports, owned by two Lebanese brothers, Zouher and Nadim Kabbara.  In actual fact it was cover for TD-WAVE.  The telephone number for KINEX, [ 8o.49.80] rang inside the U.S. Embassy who paid the bill.


Plaintiffs were not the only former U.S. Intelligence Operatives to become targets of TD-WAVE.   Arms dealer, Sarkis Soghanalian, a CIA agent-in-place in Iraq was playing Saddam Hussein like a fiddle.   Suddenly Sarkis was indicted in Shackley’s old Miami back-yard on a single weapons charge, for illegally owning one RPG.
  Sarkis knew the truth, and shall now so testify.


Defendant, FBI Agent, David Edward was a pawn in the TD-WAVE plot, on the short leash of Oliver “Buck” Revell.  Edward was the street agent who went after Plaintiff Coleman and Pan Am investigator, Juval Aviv to shut down their claims linking the CIA to the Pan Am bombing.  Aviv had to spend his savings to defend Federal trumped-up mail fraud charges.  A jury  acquitted him in the Southern District of New York in 1996.


TD-WAVE/ FBI  fabrications  included a 1992 attempt to deport Coleman from his sanctuary in Sweden.
   Swedish Secret Police, SAPO determined the deportation request was  rancid  with  FBI lies.  The Coleman family remained  guests of the Swedish government.


Defendant, FBI Agent, Thomas Thurman was another TD-WAVE pawn.  Thurman was a FBI forensic Agent at the National Crime Lab.  He was the principle forensic “expert” in the Pan Am 103 investigation.  Thurman claimed to have  identified the micro-chip fragment from a timer used to set off the Pan Am bomb.  It was yet another dissembling to cover the CIA’s tracks and the truth that the micro-chip came from a batch Meister & Bollier (MEBO) Zurich, sold to Wilson’s CIA operation, when he was arming, and training Libyans, and others in the art of blowing up airliners.  Thurman was fired by Crime Lab Supervisor, Dr. Fredrick Whitehurst for embellishing evidence to favor prosecutors, causing a national scandal.

 Dr. Fredrick Whitehurst was soon forced out by FBI Director, Louis Freeh for blowing the whistle on the Crime Lab’s history of embellishments.  Interestingly, Dr. Whitehurst was assisting Plaintiff Coleman in an investigation of  Lexington, KY Police when the TD-WAVE Tsunami hit, tossing Coleman back in jail.


The over-whelming evidence, presented herein, is, in itself, just cause for Plaintiffs claims under 42 USC 1983 and 18 USC 1962,1964(c).  The very fact that the investigation of the bombing of Pan Am flight 103 was headed by Vincent Cannistraro and Oliver Revell, was like having two sly foxes guarding the chicken-coop.  The very U.S. government officials charged with uncovering truth, were bent on hiding it.  The truth would have never been told without the determination of  Edwin Wilson, his attorney, David Adler, and the courageous decision by the Honorable Lynn Hughes, United States District Judge for the Southern District of Texas.


THEREFORE: Plaintiffs so move, pursuant to Civil Rule 15 (a), that the original complaint be amended herewith, THIS, THE  28th DAY OF  APRIL, 2005.

RESPECTFULLY 

SUBMITTED  

PLAINTIFFS




               
COLLECTIVELY

� Two are now identified as James P. Vassilos, Chicago, IL, & Patrick McMillian, Las Vegas, NV.


�  CBT founder, Garvis Kincaid initiated a relationship with the CIA,/ T. Shackely/ E. Wilson, and  CIA Operative, Agnon Kashoggi. Re: Member Services Inc. W. Palm Beach, FL, Ultimate Holding Ltd. Bermuda, Triad Farms, Lexington, Ky. Mt. Airy Farms, Va.


� Washington post, December 13, 2002,  “Blond Ghost”, Shackley dies at Bethesda, MD residence.


� Markets Inc. v. Fleming Foods West, Inc. C.A.9 (Cal.) 1992, 1960 F 2nd, 1458.


� Edwin P. Wilson V. United States, Southern District of Texas [ H-97-831 ],


�In Edwin P. Wilson V. United States, Southern District of Texas [ H-97-831 ], Judge Lynn Hughes ruled that the C.I.A. had a key role in selling Libya 20 Tons of Plastique explosive and supplied the Kaddafi regime with the training and expertise to construct bombs inside radios similar to the one that brought down Pan Am 103.  According to the Court, the federal government lied about Wilson’s affiliation with the C.I.A. and had made intentional false statements under oath to hide Wilson’s affiliation with the Agency.  The Court set aside Wilson’s conviction, after he had spent 22 years in maximum-security prison.  The C.I.A. sanctioned shipments of explosives to Libya, fronted by the CIA, originated in Houston, Texas. 





� Last known address: Box 96192, Las Vegas, NV 89193, Tele: (702) 361-4482, Cell 219-1912


� Edwin Wilson Libyan connection revealed, Trail of the Octopus, Page 28, Para 4, 


Signet, ISBN 0-45-118184-0


� Affidavit: Lt. Col. Terry E. Bathen, DIA, Pan Am v U.S. E.D. N.Y., 1992


� TORT Settlement No. TRT-MXR-2001-04493


� ibid footnote No. 2


� Ref. Witness: Nidal Abdul Daoud, son of Abu Nidal/ F. Faeghali.


� The bomb that downed Pan Am 103, December 21, 1988 was evidenced to have been contained in a Toshiba “boom-box” radio, purchased in Damascus, Syria.


� Allen Francovich Died, April 22, 1997 while in U.S. Customs, Houston  Int’l Airport.


� Princess Diana & Dodi Fayad died in a car crash, August 30, 1997, Paris, France.


� Austrian Sparbach Bank book acct. negotiable by whoever possesses it.


� James R. Vassilos is identified as a known CIA Asset, and long-time associate of Theodore Shackley. Vassilos is an international banker-financier affiliated with Algemene Bank Nederland & LaSalle Bank, 135 LaSalle, 29th floor, Chicago, IL 60601.


� Ibid: Footnote No. 2


�  Trafficking Case: Kabbara brothers, Tribunale De Roma, June, 1985


� Article: Diana Wilson, Ph.D., Intelforum. org. Jan. 5,04,


� Letter: June 11, 1992, LEGAT London/S.A. Sprengal/ FBI file No. 40-CG-76385 to Swedish Interpol, file No. IP1513-92-AC.





PAGE  
1

